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Memorandum 

To: City of Franklin Economic Development Commission 

From: Rhoni Oliver, Community Development Specialist 

Date: April 5, 2019 

Re: Case C 2019-26: Laugle Properties 

 

Summary: 

1. On April 28th, 2008, the Franklin Common Council passed Resolution No. 2008-06, approving a 
10-year tax abatement on real property for Laugle Properties, located at 351 Blue Chip Court. 

2. Actual and estimated benefits, as projected for 2018: 

 Estimated on SB-1 Actual in 2018  Difference 
Employees Retained 17 16 -1 
Salaries $551,760 $641,523 $89,763 
New Employees 2 30 28 
Salaries $64,480 $2,343,477 $2,278,997 
Total Employees 19 46 27 
Total Salaries $616,240 $2,985,000 $2,368,760 
Average Hourly Salaries $15.59 $31.20 $15.60 
Real Property Improvements $804,500 $900,000 $95,500 

 

3. Dualtech was located across the street at 400 Blue Chip Court. There was a fire on February 3, 
2008 at this location which destroyed all of Dualtech’s equipment and damaged the building. 
Dualtech relocated to 351 Blue Chip Court. Laugle Properties is the owner of 351 Blue Chip 
Court and Dualtech leases the real estate from them.  

4. They have exceeded their estimate provided on the SB-1 Form for real property. 
5. They exceed the overall number of employees as well as average hourly salaries.  
6. The real property tax abatement is scheduled to expire in tax year 2019 payable 2020. The final 

compliance review will take place in 2020. 

Staff Recommendation:  

Approval  








